Schedule 5 to the Minutes of
the Development Permit Panel
meeting held on Thursday,
November 14, 2024

From:

To:

Subject: vevelopiment permit, 7300 St. Albans Road
Date: November 10, 2024 11:25:30 AM

To Development Permit Panel
Date: iy (4, 202F

item #_2

Re: OF 23— 029433

City of Richmond Security Warning: This email was sent from an external source outside the City. Please do not
click or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this email and the content is safe.

i,

I am living at 7320 St. Albans Road, I have below requests :

1, three stories is higher than ours, We request your houses to be sitting as far away from ours
as possible. Your north side is a church not a residential building, so it wont be a problem to

them.

2, We are concerned if you have windows facing south to our houses, we request no windows

except washrooms having windows facing to us.

3, There are two very tall trees close to us, one seemingly dead, the other not healthy. We

request to remove them.

Kenny Lee
4-7320 St.Albans Road




